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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:    Post Harvest Processing Workgroup Members 
 

FROM:   Ken B. Moore, Executive Director  
 
DATE:  March 27, 2008 
 
RE:  Post Harvest Processing Workgroup Appointment 
 
This memorandum is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Executive Board Chairman 
to the Post Harvest Processing (PHP) Workgroup.  Angela Ruple will serve as Workgroup 
Chairman.   
 
The Post Harvest Processing (PHP) Workgroup is assigned the following tasks for 2008 – 2009: 
 

• 05-200 Review Chapter VII, Wet Storage in Approved and Conditionally Approved 
Growing Areas, Chapter XV, Depuration and Chapter XVI Post Harvest Processing to 
determine if requirements are consistent for the risks involved with each process.   

 
If you are unable to participate in the activities of this Workgroup, please contact me at 803-788-7559 or 
at issc@issc.org.  Thank you for your interest and support of the ISSC and we look forward to working 
with you. 
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Post Harvest Processing Workgroup: 

2008-2009 Last Name First Name Email Address 
    
Chair: Ruple Angela angela.ruple@noaa.gov
    
Members:    
 Howell Lori lahowell@spinneycreek.com
 Fleetwood Steve eastpointoysters@aol.com
 Guilbeau David dguilbea@dhh.la.gov
 Nelson Chris cnelson@bonsecourfisheries.com
 Parsons Tim clams@infionline.net
 Tesvich John jtesvich@ameripure.com 
 Hillman Clifford  cliffordh@hillmanoyster.com
 Voisin Mike mike@theperfectoyster.com
 Simns Larry info@marlandwatermen.com
 Wiles Kirk kirk.wiles@tdh.state.tx.us
 Dewey Bill billd@taylorshellfish.com
 Skiles Keith keith.skiles@vdh.virginia.gov
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